State of California	Instructional Quality Commission
SEPTEMBER 2025 AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

DATE:	September 5, 2025
TO:	Neil MacGaffey, Chair, Personal Finance Subject Matter Committee
Members, Personal Finance Subject Matter Committee
VIA:	Jennifer Bentley, Administrator
Standards and Curricular Guidance Unit
FROM:	Carrie Marovich, Consultant
Standards and Curricular Guidance Unit
SUBJECT:	Personal Finance Subject Matter Committee Agenda Items
Item 4: Personal Finance Subject Matter Committee
Personal Finance Curriculum Guide
1. Recommend to the Full Instructional Quality Commission (IQC) Approval of the Draft Personal Finance Curriculum Guide for the Public Review and Comment Period (Information/Action)
Contractor Fresno Unified School District and the Curriculum Frameworks and Instructional Resources Division have completed revisions to the draft of the Personal Finance Curriculum Guide in accordance with feedback received at the July 2, 2025, IQC meeting.
The committee will review the draft curriculum guide and recommend to the IQC any additional edits to be made before the draft is posted for a 30-day public review and comment period, running from October 1 through October 31, 2025. The draft is available at (document URL).
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